
NAVSEA 4205/18 (REV. 5-1997)

PROCUREMENT REQUEST - PATENT RIGHTS DOCUMENTATION
GENERAL INFORMATION:  FAR Section 27.3 required that all contracts which have as a purpose the conduct of developmental, experimental, or research work must
include a Patent Rights clause.  This form is to be used in determining which FAR Patent Rights clause is to be included in a contract, and to document the determination.

Developmental, experimental, or research work may occur in either "supply" or "production" contracts.  For example, a contract for the modification, redesign, or updating
of ships, weapons, equipment, etc., may involve developmental work; if so, it must include a Patent Rights clause.  Government Patent Rights can also result from the
mere conception of an improvement under a contract.  A contract for management support, technical studies, etc., may also involve developmental work; if so, it must
include a Patent Rights clause.  The writing, modification or development of computer programs or models is considered to be developmental work.  Further guidance is
provided in FAR Section 27.3.

This form will resolve nearly all cases.  Those that it does not should be referred to the Associate Council for Intellectual Property (Patent Counsel), SEA 00L5.

YES NO ENTER "X" IN APPLICABLE BLOCK AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION

1.  Is the contract for the operation of a Government-owned facility?

2.  Are there exceptional circumstances and a determination by the Secretary of the Navy that the contractor should not retain title to
inventions?

3.  Does the contract relate to foreign intelligence or counterintelligence?

4.  Is the work to be performed outside the USA, or is the contractor located outside the USA or without a place of business in the USA or
subject to the control of a foreign government?

5.  Is acquisition of patent rights for the benefit of a foreign government required by a treaty or executive agreement?

6.  Has the Secretary of the Navy or a designee determined that it would be in the national interest to acquire the right to sublicense
foreign governments or international organizations pursuant to any treaty or agreement?

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES", CONSULT SEA 00L5.  OTHERWISE, CONTINUE TO QUESTION 7.

7. Is the contractor a small business concern or nonprofit organization?

(A) IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 7 IS "YES", INCLUDE IN THE CONTRACT THE CLAUSES AT FAR 52.227-11 (PATENT RIGHTS - RETENTION BY THE CONTRACTOR (SHORT
FORM)) AND DOD FAR SUPP 252.227-7039 (PATENTS - REPORTING OF SUBJECT INVENTIONS).

(C)  IN A COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT WHERE IT IS NOT KNOWN WHETHER THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE A SMALL BUSINESS/NONPROFIT OF A LARGE BUSINESS OR A
FOREIGN CONCERN, INCLUDE IN THE SOLICITATION THE CLAUSES OF (A) AND (B) ABOVE IN ADDITION TO THE CLAUSE AT FAR 52.227-13 (PATENT RIGHTS - ACQUISITION
BY THE GOVERNMENT), TOGETHER WITH A STATEMENT THAT THE APPROPRIATE PATENT RIGHTS CLAUSE WILL BE SELECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CRITERIA OF

SIGNATURE OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM DATE OF SIGNATURE

THE FAR SECTION  27.3 AFTER THE CONTRACTOR IS IDENTIFIED

(B) IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 7 IS "NO", INCLUDE IN THE CONTRACT THE CLAUSE AT FAR 52.227-12 (PATENT RIGHTS - RETENTION BY THE CONTRACTOR (LONG FORM)).
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NO
ENTER "X" IN APPLICABLE BLOCK AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
1.  Is the contract for the operation of a Government-owned facility?
2.  Are there exceptional circumstances and a determination by the Secretary of the Navy that the contractor should not retain title toinventions?
3.  Does the contract relate to foreign intelligence or counterintelligence?
4.  Is the work to be performed outside the USA, or is the contractor located outside the USA or without a place of business in the USA orsubject to the control of a foreign government?
5.  Is acquisition of patent rights for the benefit of a foreign government required by a treaty or executive agreement?
6.  Has the Secretary of the Navy or a designee determined that it would be in the national interest to acquire the right to sublicenseforeign governments or international organizations pursuant to any treaty or agreement?
IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES", CONSULT SEA 00L5.  OTHERWISE, CONTINUE TO QUESTION 7.
7. Is the contractor a small business concern or nonprofit organization?
(A) IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 7 IS "YES", INCLUDE IN THE CONTRACT THE CLAUSES AT FAR 52.227-11 (PATENT RIGHTS - RETENTION BY THE CONTRACTOR (SHORT FORM)) AND DOD FAR SUPP 252.227-7039 (PATENTS - REPORTING OF SUBJECT INVENTIONS).
(C)  IN A COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT WHERE IT IS NOT KNOWN WHETHER THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE A SMALL BUSINESS/NONPROFIT OF A LARGE BUSINESS OR A FOREIGN CONCERN, INCLUDE IN THE SOLICITATION THE CLAUSES OF (A) AND (B) ABOVE IN ADDITION TO THE CLAUSE AT FAR 52.227-13 (PATENT RIGHTS - ACQUISITION BY THE  
GOVERNMENT), TOGETHER WITH A STATEMENT THAT THE APPROPRIATE PATENT RIGHTS CLAUSE WILL BE SELECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CRITERIA OF 
SIGNATURE OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM
Check yes or no
DATE OF SIGNATURE
Check yes or no
Check yes or no
THE FAR SECTION  27.3 AFTER THE CONTRACTOR IS IDENTIFIED
(B) IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 7 IS "NO", INCLUDE IN THE CONTRACT THE CLAUSE AT FAR 52.227-12 (PATENT RIGHTS - RETENTION BY THE CONTRACTOR (LONG FORM)).
	Check yes if the contract for the operation of a government owned facility.: 
	Check no if the contract is not for the operation of a government owned facility.: 
	Enter the date of signature.: 
	Enter the signature of the person completing this form.: 



